

Page 4

CONCERT SERIES (Cont.) as a unit they had something special. They soon became a featured act of Navy entertainment scheduled for overseas delivery. The name they assumed was a natural for these men of the sea. The Commodores were on their way. On the British Isles and the Continent they appeared with great success before troop and civilian audiences and were one of the highlights included in a command performance for the Royal Family. After returning to Canada they stepped out of Navy blues to become the property of the vast audience of Canada and the U.S.A. Their infectious personalities and unusual arrangement of songs extending from the classics to humour have gained for them steadily mounting recognition. Every audience regardless of its size receives full measure at every performance simply because no one enjoys singing more than do the Commodores. Thursday evening, February 23rd at 8:15 p.m. in the High School Auditorium Tickets - One Dollar.

RECIPE OF THE WEEK BARBECUED HAMBURGER SANDWICHES pound ground beef medium onion, chopped cup chopped green pepper 1/4 1/4 teaspoon chili powder 1/2 teaspoon salt 1/8 teaspoon pepper can (8 ounces) tomato sauce cup water 1/4 6 sandwich rolls, split and buttered Shape beef into 6 patties. Brown quickly on both sides in hot skillet. Remove patties, and pour off most of fat. Add onion and green pepper, and cook 3 or 4 minutes. Add patties and remaining ingredients, except rolls; simmer 10 minutes. Toast rolls in broiler. Serve with patties and sauce. Makes 6 sandwiches.

0-0-0

ORDER OF THE EASTERN STAR

The regular meeting of the Eastern Star, Silver Birch Chapter No. 264 was opened Monday evening with Worthy Matron Mrs. A. Farrow and Worthy Patron A. McKechnie presiding. The usual business was attended to and two new members initiated. Highlight of the meeting was the official visit of the District Deputy Grand Matron Mrs. Hilda Matheson. She was presented with a gift by Mrs. Helen Wallace on behalf of the Chapter in momento of the occasion.

0-0-0

BAY SPRING FASHIONS

The Ladies of the Community Church present the Bay Spring Fashions, Wednesday March 14th at 8:15 in the High School Auditorium. Lunch will be served. Mrs. Dorothy Rummery and her committee were in charge of the social hour and refreshments served in buffet style following the meeting.

Prior to the meeting, Mrs. Matheson had been guest of honour at an afternoon tea held at the home of Mrs. Farrow. The tea table was covered with a lace cloth and centred with blue and white mums in a blue bowl flanked by blue and white tapers, in crystal candlelabra. Pouring for the afternoon were Mesdames Lee Hepburn and Win McKechnie. Servitors were Mesdames Marjory Lundberg, Isabelle Craig, Audrey Rowley, Catharine Hall, Helen Wallace and Isabel Kemp. Mrs. Aggie Sinkins replenished.

Admission - 50¢ Attendance Prize

0-0-0

CONCERT SERIES, THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 23RD The last concert of this winter series will feature a special attraction in the form of the Commodore Male Quartette. During the war years four members of Canada's famed "Navy Show" got together, at first singing for their own amusement. Demands to hear them made it apparent that (Cont. on next col.)

0-0-0